
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: www.ct.gov/csc 

 

 

 

DATE:  March 31, 2020 

 

TO:   Parties & Intervenors 

 

FROM:  Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director 

 

RE: DOCKET NO. 487 – Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 

d/b/a AT&T application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public 

Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility 

located at 183 Soundview Lane, New Canaan, Connecticut. 

 

 

Please be advised that the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) commenced remote operations as of 

March 18, 2020 in support of the statewide effort to prevent spread of the Coronavirus.  

 

Although a public hearing in the Town of New Canaan that was scheduled for April 21, 2020 on the 

above-referenced application has not yet been rescheduled, the Council has issued an interrogatory 

schedule for this matter in the interests of efficiency. 

 

A revised schedule will be posted on the webpage for the above-referenced matter that includes the 

interrogatory schedule, as follows: 

 

Exchange of Interrogatories between Participants 04/14/2020 

Deadline for Responses to Interrogatories 04/28/2020 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office. 

 

 

 

MAB/MP/lm 
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